
UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

Distr . 
G. :;n::;lLL 

J.·./
1

/C .1251
1 )J .S9 

4 Decer1ber 1S67 

Origino.l: ~NGLI3H 

1967 :;?:GCL'.L CQ;,1:JH'.l'TE;E ON PRINCEL-~.) OF I N'l'ZRN;~TIONAL L.1.';. CONC.;I;HNING 
F~t:C:-:;NDLY I/ZL; . .TION.3 .JJD CO-OP.~lL'l' IOlf ,\MCHG ;JT,~TE3 

h0ld 2.t the PcJ.lais des Nn.tions, Genevo., 
on Frid1.:c;t, L} .i.uc;ust 1967, at 10.30 a.o. 

Conside~~t ion, ~ursuant to General ,,sseobly resolution 2181 (X~I) of 
12 ·)0ce::-:ber 1966 , of princi: les of int erm:,tional law concerninr; fricncUy 
1·el2.ti ·""s 2.a c1 co-o;:,en:tion amonc J t ,des i~ e.ccordance with t:1e C:12.1·te1· 
of t~e United N~tions (~gend2 item 6) 

..• Co,.1sic'.er;;'ction, in the lis ht of tho c'ceb2.tes Vfhich took pl a c e in tl1e 
..>i~:t::. Com1i1ittee during the seventeenth, eighteenth, hventieth and 
t'.:e:1tJ'-:c:i.rd sessi'.)n.s of tl1e Genero.l ,,sse;:nbly and in t11e 196L, 2.c1(1 1S65 
.:)~.::cci;.,l Corn1:.1i ttees , of the four :"JrinciplGs listed below ,·1ith a vie\J to 

coi:1:?letin;, t~1eir forDula tion: 

••• 
(c) 'i'he ·,,::cinci~:,le of eounl ri<;hts z.nd self-deterrnine.tion of 

Jeo~les (£.~E~2-.!1~) 

G~. 67-25289 



1VA.C .125/SR,.69 
page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 
later: 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Mr . ENGO ·· · .. 
l"lr. de la GUARDIA 

Vir .• SAHOVIC 

Mr . JJ3DELAZIZ 

Hr. de la GUARDifi. ) 
Mr. DELPECH ) 

Sir Kenneth BAILEY 

U Mi.UNG MAUNG 

Mr. HAPFY-TCH/\.NKOU 

M1' • MILLf,R 

Mr. Vi'..RGAS 

Mr. PECHOTA 

Mr. VIRJJ,LY 

Mr . Van URE 

Mr. DUPONT-/iILLEMIN 

Mr. Ki':RI'HA ) 
Mr. KRISHNAN ) 

Mr. ;',.RANGIO-RUIZ 

Mr . TOGO 

Mr . M".'ENDVJA ) 
Mr . OMBERE ) 

Hr. i,NDRI;J,iISEZii. 

Mr. GONZt.LEZ GALVEZ 

Hr. HOUBEN 

Mr . SHI'I'Tf,-BEY 

Mr . ZDHOJO \°,Y 

Mr . GL11.SEH 

Mr. LEVIN 

Mr . N/~CH,\.BE 

Mr. CHKHIKVi,DZE 

(Cameroon) ~ ·, 

(i~g:entinn) 

Yugoslavia 

Algeria 

Argentina 

Australia 

Burma 

Cameroon 

Canada 

Chile 

Czechos lovakia 

France 

Ghana 

Guat emala 

India 

Italy 

Japan 

Kenya 

Madagascar 

Mexico 

Netherlands 

Ni[';eria 

Poland 

Romania 

Sweden 

.Syria 

Union of .Soviet Socialist 
Republics 



Members (continued) : Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr. 

Secretariat: Mr. 

OSMAN 

SINCLAIR 

REIS 

MOLINA LANDA.ETA 

w;.T"I'LES 

A/Ac .125/sR. 69 
page 3 

United Arab Republic 

United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern Ireland 

United States of .America 

Venezuela 

Secretary of the Committee 



,;/ AC .125/.:iRQ6 9 
page 4· 

CCNS IDER).TION, PURSU)J:,rr TO m.;N.:.GRAL AS;:;EEBLY RSJOLUTI CN 2181 ( XXI) OF 12 DECEMBER 1966 , 
OF PRINCIPLES OF INT:SRl-Ji':rICNI,L L f~::"! CONC:GRNING FRI ENDLY R.SLh.TI ONS f-i.ND CO-OPER.:.\TION ! ,MONG 
ST,'.,.TES IN ,\CCOHD;-\HC~ \.-ITH ·r:s:;~ CE,:i.RTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS (agenda .item 6) 

A. CONSIDEfolTION, IN TH:~ LIGHT OF THE DEB/,TES 'ilHICH TOOK PLACE IN THE SIXTH 
COMMITTZE DURI NG TtDC:: SEV:SNTSENTH , EIGHTEENTH , T· .!ENTHTH .. :,ND T,.ENTY-FIH'3T SZSSIONS 
OF THE m~N:GRAL k3SEi'IBLY ,.\ND IN THE 1964 AND 1966 i3PECii,.L COMMITT.:!;ES, OF THE FOUR 
PRINCIPLES LIST:8D BELOW VJITH i\. v r:sn TO COMPLETIIJG TH .'~IR FORMULA:rION: 

(c) TRE ::?IIInCIPLE OF ~1~:UAL RI G1fl'3 ftND SELF-DETERMINLI'I ON OF PEOPLES 
(i:1/j1C.125/L.40 and Corr.l, A/ AC.125/L.44, ,~/ AC.125/L.48 ) (continued) 

Hr ._§AHOVIC (Yugoslavio. ) s ui d that a positive rlecision by t he Special 

Committ ee on the formul&tion of the :;Jrinci:ple under discussion was bound to have D. 

f avour2.ble e ffect on the codifica tion &nd progr essive development of all the seven 

principles conc ernin,; friendl y r el a tions o.nd co-oper ation among St a t 0s, and on the 

form.:J.tion of the nen internation2..l lew based on the United Nations Charter. 

Any modern formulation of t he principl e must s tres s i t s l egally binding character 

and its universality ; in his dele0ation 1 s vi0w, it constitut ed a gener a l rule of 

cont emi:orary interne'..tionnl l aw . 

Bearing in mind t he f ederGl char acter of the Yugoslav cons titution, his delegation 

under s tood the right of self -deter mi n~tion in the bro2des t sense c..nd recognized the 

- i nalienable r ight of nll peopl es to choose their ovm ~oliticel, economic nnd socinl 

systems cmd their interne-.tion::i.l stntus. Peoples were entitled to clc..im the right to 

s ecede nnd to f ight by 2..11 mec..ns for their na tional liber ~tion nnd the establishment of 

their.own independent Stat es , but they could also express their will by estc..blishing, 

fr eely c:u~d without outside interference , other t ypes of relo..tionshii:s with the other 

_peopl es. 

The process of decolonization which had t::iken pl o.ce since the ~an Francisco 

Conference hnd gi ven ris e to new l egal and polit icCtl i deas which culled for a broader 

formulation of the principl e under discuss ion. Ch2.pt er s XI, XII <'-nd ~III of the 

Ch-:trter he.d been very V.'.'.lu2.bl e in the early yeRrs of the Unit ed N:'.1. tions in connexion 

with the decolonizntion ~rocess , but they had in a certni n s ense been l eft behi nd by 

subsequent developoents. The struggl e <-'-g.--;.inst coloni:1lism h::>.d become cm essential 

f e~t ure of inter nntion~l r el ~tions i n gener nl nnd wo..s no longer confined to t he 

relationshi::is bet ween the coloninl : ;owers :-:md the peoples under their dominc.tion. In 



A/;i.c.125/sR.69 
page 5 

formulating the principle under discussion, the Committee should therefore take into 

account the experience_ gained in that struggle, the main objectives of which were 

laid down in the Declaration in General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV). Much could be 

said on the implementation of that Declaration in the light of the survival of 

colonialism, which _constituted one of the main obstacles to the peaceful development 

of international relations. 

It wns also necessary to take into account the decisions on self-determination 

reached by United Nations organs in connexion with_ human rights. 

The formulation proposed by the Yugoslav and the other non-aligned delegations 

(A/AC.125/L.48) bega.n with the statement of the general rule that all peoples had the 

inalienable right to self-determination .and complete freedom, and stressed that the 

ultimate purpose of the principle was to ensure the exercise of full sovereignty and 

the integrity of their national territory. 

Paragr aph 2(a) condemned all forms of domination as a violation of international 

l aw , and that was the basis of the other sub-paragraphs which concerned the application 

of the right of self-determination. 

Paragraph 2(b) stated the right of s elf-defence of peoples under colonial 

domination and their right to receive assi~tance from other States. Paragr aph 2(c) 

prohibited any action a i ~ed at the disruption of the national unity and territorial 

integrity of another country, and thus forbade interference by on~ State in the 

affairs of another on the pretext of the struggle for liberation; although those 

provisiqns were a corollary of the principle of non-intervention, they had their 

place in the s t a tement of the principle of self-determination. Paragraph 2(d) dealt 

with tha duty of all States to render assistance to the United Nations in the 

liquidation of colonialism. Lastly, par agr aph 2(e ) was simply a r eflecti on of the 

vital role of the struggle against colonialism in contemporary internatio1:al r elo.tions • 

. Thus the formulation submitted by the non-aligned countries met existing 

r equirements and took into account the general l egal framework i n which the s tr:ubgl e 

against colonialism had developed, start_ing from the provisions of the Charter. It 

r eaffirmed the principle of equa l rights and self-determination, laid down in 1'.rticle 

1(2 ) of the Charter, as a general rule of international law. 

The pr oposal by Czechoslovakin (A/ AC .125/1.16) contained ideas that wer e very close 

t o those put forward by the non-align~d countries , and he therefore urged the Drafting 

Committ ee to pay special attention to that pr oposal . 



A/AC.125/SRc69 
page 6 

He had given careful consideration to the proposals submitted by the United States 

of America in 1966 (A/Ac.125/L.32) and the United Kingdom (A/AC.125/L.44) which were 

very similar in content. He noted, however, that the latter propos3.l laid considerable 

stress on the application of the principle of equal rights and self-determination of 

peoples as a huinan right. Although the Yugoslav delegation recognized that it was 

possible to establish a link between human rights and the observance of the right of 

self-determination, it believed that that approach weakened the legal force of the 

principle under discussion. That principle was one of the fundamental principles of 

general international law, as was shown by the fact tliat the Charter proclaimed it 

separately from human rights nnd fundamental freedoms in ~rticle 1(2). It was also 

mentioned in Article 55 as one of the foundntions of.peaceful and friendly relations, 

of which the observance of human rights and fundamental freedoms was only one of the 

instruments, in the same way GS the raising of standards of living nnd the solution 

of international economic and social problems. 

Hence, it was difficult to see how a violation of the principle of self­

determination could be regarded as a denial of fundamental human rights, as suzgested 

in part VI, paragraph 1 of the United Kingdom formulation. 

His delegation would not oppose the inclusion of a reference to human rights, 

provided it ,·ms givon its subordinate place; it was essential to make it clear that 

any infringement of the principle under discussion wEJ.s nothing less than n violation 

of international law. f. provision could perhc::.ps be included to the effect that 

observance of the right of self-determination was the foundation of human rishts nnd 

fundamentnl freedoms, since individunls could only benefit from thoso rights v1ithin 

the framework of bro2d nationnl communities formed through self-d2tcrmination. That 

was precisely the meaning which should be given to the statement of the princiJle of 

self-determination in the first article of ench of tho two International Covennnts on 

·Human Rights. 

The proposnls 1:mdc by the United States and the United Kingdom did not explicitly 

stcJ.te the inaliennblo right of all peoples to self-determinntion, but only the duty of 

every Stnte to respect the principle under discussion - n duty which wns only the 

corollary of the right of all peoples to self-determination. 

Those two propos::i.ls, mor0ov0r, o.ttempt,xl to rDstrict .the scope of the principle 

by referring to certain particular situations nnd territories. It wns also strnnge 

to see in them a reference to zones of military occupation, n question which had nothing 

to do with the subject under discussion. 



f-../ AC .125/SR.69 . 
page 7 

If the intention had been to refer to the Charter, the best course would have 

been to use its language in general terms, taking into account the interpretation given 

to its provisions by the practice _of the Organization and, pa.rticularly, by the General 

Assembly, which had demonstrated that it was possible to apply the Charter 

constructively and in a manner calculated to meet the requirements of international 

life, in particular, the pr actice of decolonization. 

In conclusion, he expressed the hope that the Drafting Committee would soon be 

able to produce a draft formulation of the principle under discussion, after thorough 

consideration of the various proposals which had been put forward. 

Mr. do la Guo.rclia (Argentina), First Vice-Chairman, took the Chair. 

Y1r . PECHOTA ( Czechoslovakia) said that the irresistible tidG of independence, 

freedom and progr Gss was the most striking historical feo.ture of the age . The 

principle of equal rights and self-determination of peoples wns the moral, political 

and legal basis of~ higher st~ge in the development of intern~tional r elations, which 

compared f avourably v1ith the pnst epochs, when inequdity ond subjugation were . 

regarded o.s nnturo.l phcnomenn of international life . 

CzechoslovcJr.ia hnd re-estnblished its i ndependence in 1918 after sever.:tl centuries 

of foreign dominntion; its people knew the price of liberty, having been aubjectcd to 

the horrors of Nnzi occupntion from 1939 to 1945. Consequently, it could not be 

indiffer ent t o the struggles of other peopl es for freedom mid it considered thnt 

colonialism cmd nny form of s ubjugo.tion of peopl es were not only incompatible with 

human dignity, but nlso cnlculnted to disrupt peaceful r el ati ons among notions. 

i~s the USSR r epr escntati ve hci.d so.id, the: greet socialist revolution of October 

1917 hcd marked"- turning point in world history. Great benefits from thC'.t r evolution 

had accrued t o many peoples of the worl d in their s truggl e for self-determinntion . 

The Chnrter of the United Nations procl.:1imed respect for the principle of cqunl 

rights .:md self-determination ns a condition f or the development of friendly rclntions 

among States. 'rhe twenty-two year s which hGd ekpsed since the ndoption of t he Chnrtcr 

had witnessed the collo.psc . of the coloninl sys t em, but some r cmncmts of it ho.d 

neverthel ess s urvived . The peopl es of s uch t erritories as Angola , Mozambique, 

Zimba bwe o.nd South West Africa were still subjected to open coloni['_l rule , :md the 

ideology .:md pr C1.cticc of inequality f ound expressi on in various f orms of nco-coloninlism . 

I t was agains t th~t political bc.1.ckgr ound thD.t his del cg~tion had pr oposed i t s formula­

tion of the principle under discussi on which hnd been introduced at the 40th meeting 

of the Special Committee in 1966 . 



A/ AC.125/SR.69 
p.::tge 8 

The dut y to r espect the principl e under discussion constituted nn obl i gation of 

all St a t es ::1nd the Czechoslovak delegat i on could not accept t he i dea thnt solf­

det ormin:i.tion w2..s o. purely politic .::..l concept, ns sugt;t:sted by cert .:i.i n de l egations 

which in 1962 h2.d oppos ed the inclusion of t hc.t principl e cUT1ong t hose to b.; considered 

in t he codific2tion CJ1d progr essive devel opment of the lego.l principles of friendly 

r el ations. Nor could his del egation a ppr ove the o.p~roo.ch which denied the evolution 

of t he concept of s elf-det er mination during the p~st t wo decades , and which was 

~dopt ed in the United Kingdom proposal and in the similar t ext proposed by the United 

St~t es del eg2tion in 1966. Tho genero.l philosophy of those proposals o.nd their 

silence on ccrt.'.'..in truly cssentio..1 elements of the principle bore witness to the 

bnsic differences which existed with rcgc.rd t o the leg2,l content of the principle 

under discussion. 'fhe main source of those differences was undoubtedly the fact 

thr:.t Cl:rt .:tin St 2.t cs di d not r ecognize the right :i f dependent peopl es t o self­

det erminntion illld independence cllld t o the free choice of their own politicnl, economic 

nnd s ociD.l s ystem v,ithout outsid8 int0rfer enc c . Contrnr y t o the very es sence of law 

CT1d justice , it ,,ets b0 i ng nlleged thc:.t the s truggl e of dependent :)eo1,les was not 

compci.tible with tho sto.ndC1.rds of l m1 nnd or der. 

The Unit ed St o.t es r epr es ent ntive h2d suggested nt the 68th meeting tho.t the 

Czechoslov2k propos etl distorted t he Chnrtcr principl e under di s cussi on by limiting its 

scope t o the colonial ci.pplication. In f a ct, part VI, pnr ngrnph 1 of t he Czechoslovak 

pr opos nl clo.:i.rly de2.l t with the right of peoples in gener al to s elf-det cr min2.tion, but 

the Unit ed St :::ctes sto.t cment h.:i.d s erved to illustr2.t c the crux of the whole problem, 

which wns the stc.nding of the Declarntion ndopt ed in resolution 1514(XV) o.nd its 

bearing on the lego.1 principl e of self-deterrnino.tion. 

The Czechoslov.::tk del egc.tion rcgo.rded thnt Declnrettion as the most nuthoritntive 

pronouncement on the principl e under cons ider ntion since the adoption of the Charter 

itself. The Declo..rntion r epr esented n metndnt ory s ource f or the purposes of the work 

now in progr ess. The Committee ho.cl a. duty t o p~y due r eg2rd t o G0ncr a l Assembly 

r es olution 2160 (XXI) and other i mportnnt decisions which expr essed t he will of the 

t ot n.lity or t he ovor whel mi nc: mo. j ority of the member shi p of t ho United Nntions on the 

sub j ect. His del eg:i t i on s hnr cd t he views so 1:tbl y expr essed Gt t l10 68th meeting by 

the: India n del eg::ct i on r eg.'.trcling r esolution 2160( XXI), which should pr ovide guidnnce 

on the el ements t o be included in the f ormul.:::ttion of the principl c under discussion. 

Thnt r es olut i on r eminued St ~tes of t he fundnment~l obligntions incumbent upon them 

under the Charter. In t\c:optins it, the Gencr nl /,ssembly hnd o.ct e:d fully within it s 



A/AC.125/SR.;69 
page 9 

competence to interpret the rights and obligations arising under the principles of t he 

Charter and had stated certain specific corollaries of those principles. As far as 

the principle under discussion was concerned, .the third and fourth paragraphs of the 

preamble and operative paragraphs l(b) and 2(b) were of direct relevance and the 

Committee should treat them as a clear indication of the direction in which it should 

proceed with i ts work, since they were an authoritative pronouncement by the General 

Assembly. 

The Czechoslovak delegation found itself in agreemen~ with the t ext proposed by 

the non-alignGd delegations which had much in common with its own proposal and 

therefore called for no substantive comments on its part. 

In conclusion, he stressed that the development of the concept of equal rights and 

self-determination ~as the most significant example of the vitality of the Charter and 

its capacity t o r espond to the changing conditions of international life . The mandate 

of the Special Committee derived from a sound evaluation of those conditions, and he 

hoped that when dealing with the principle under discussion the Committee would remain 

in touch wi th cont emporary realities and carry out its mandate in the manner expected 

by the General Assembly . 

Mr. MILLER (Canada) said that his delegation appreciated .the stress placed by 

pr evious speal;:ers on the fact that r espect for the principle of equal rights a_nd self­

determination of peopl es was an essential pr er equisite for the m~intenance of 

international peace and security, for the development of friendly r elations and co­

operation ar~onG nations and for the promotion of economic, social and cultural pr~gress 

throughout the world. The importance of the principle was clearly established by its 

proclamation in Articles 1 anc 55 of the Charter and by the guidelines set out for its 

implementation nnd application in Chapters XI, XII and XIII of the Chart er . For those 

peoples who h:'1.d not yet attained full self- government , the principle constituted an 

obj ective l eading to the assertion ~f sovereign equality, political self-determination, 

territorial integrity and , last but not , l east , freedom from external intervention. 

Apart from being defined in the Charter, the principle had been extended in s cope and 

content, with particular r eference to the emancipation of colonial peoples, by sever al 

declarations , r~s olutions , treat\ es and the like , many of which had already been 

mentioned during the debat e . 

Alt hough it was quite unders t andable that the main emphasis should still be on 

the desir e and determination of all colonial peoples to be f r ee and equul under the 

l aw - a desire which all Canadians appr eciated - it was necessary to formulate the 



A./AC.125/SR.69 
page 10 

principle as a gsnuine statement of international law and not to allow it to become 

subordinated to, or circumscribed by, present events which, by their very nature, were 

not only diminishing but were characteristically temporary and transitory. An undue 

preoccupation r:ith the remaining colonial situ2.tion, for example, might produce a 

legal formulation v;hich, subjected. to the test of history, would prove to have been 

far too rigid and inflexible to wan.ther many years of effective application. More­

over, despite the argument that full independence per se was the only correct manner 

of exercising true and free self-determination, there were many peoples in Non Self­

Governing Territories who neither wished nor perhaps were able to assume the 

responsibilities of independent status and, consequently, would freely determine to 

enter into an association with another country. The Committee should avoid adopting 

any definition of self-determination which, directly or indirectly, wns open to the 

interpretation that it meant independence alone. 

His delegation considered th2t the Committee's task was to define the principle 

in such a way that all its legal components were clearly constituted, with the 

inclusion, if possible, of some guidance as to the situations to which it was to apply. 

In other words, bec,mse the principle was founded on basic human rights and fundamental 

freedoms and on justice under the law, it was essential to state clearly by whom those 

rights should be enjoyed and against whom and under what conditions they could be 

invoked. Unless that were done, there would be some danger that peo;_)les could be 

misled into attem:)ting to invoke such rights to justify the dislocation of a .State 

within which var~ous ethnic communities had been successfully cohabiting for a long 

time. That aspect of the subject was directly related to and governed by the 

principles of sovereign equality and non-intervention. 

Vihile his delegation would not wish the Committee to ignore the General Assembly1s 

declaration on colonialism (resolution 1514 (XV)), which was an important political 

document, it did not regard that declaration as a mandatory source. There was a 

balance in the General Assembly's resolution between the declaration that all peoples 

had the right to self-determination and were accordingly entitled freely to determine 

their political status and freely to pursue their economic, social and cultural 

development, and the affirmation thnt attempts aimed at the partial or toto.l disruption 

of the national unity and territorial integrity of a •;untry were incompatible with 

the purposes and principles of the Charter. He hoped the same balance would be 

maintained in any legal formulation produced by the Committee. 



i;./Ac.125/sR.69 
page 11 

Turning to the specific propos~ls before the Committee, he said that there was 

a measure of common ground in them which encouraged his delegation to believe that the 

Committee should be able to produce a balanced and generally acceptable definition. 

The Czechoslovak proposal unfortunately produced an unbalanced effect. Paragraph 1, 

though in the nature of a general statement, began with the words; 11f.J.l peoples .ba.ve 

the right to self-determination ••• ti, an expression which, without more precise 

definition as to its application, could create considerable practical problems. 

The following paragraphs accented colonialism and racial discrimination, promoted wars 

of libe~ation end made no obvious attempt to take into account dependent territories 

which were administered in accordance with the Charter. It even went so far as to 

state unequivocally thc.t 11nothing in the entire declaration on sovereign principl.es 

shall be construed ns affecting the right of peoples to eliminate colonial domination 

by whatever means for their liberation, independence and free developmentn, thus, 

apparently, overriding important principles such as the prohibition of the threat or 

use of force, the duty not to intervene in matters within the domestic juriscliction 

of any State and the peaceful settlement of disputes. 

The text proposed by the non-aligned countries, which was based very largely on 

the earlier text (A/Ac.125/1.31), suffered from a similar imbalance. It did, 

however, appear to define the conditions under which the principle was to a1:i:ply • His 

delegation had been particularly pleased to note that paragraph 2 (c) stipulated that 

each State should refrain from any action aimed at the partial or total disruption of 

the national unity 2.nd territorial integrity of any country. That provision helped, 

in a small way, to mcdntain the balance found in General Assembly resolution 151lr (XV)• 

The text submitted by the United Kingdom delegation had the distinct virtue of 
. . le ii beginning with the statement 11Every State has the duty to respect the princip • • • 

which was in line with what the Committee was attempting to do, namely to drav, up a. 

code of conduct for States based on certain principles contained in the Charter. It 

was also clear from the first paragraph, which formed the basic stntcmcmt of the first 

paragraph, which formed the basic statement of the principle, that the principle vms 

to have universal application. The language used in paragraph 2 seemed to re2:iresent 

a valid and procrcssive attempt to give lego..1 effect to that part of General Assembly 

resolution 1514 (XV) which dealt with self-determination and, like the draft of the 

non-aligned countries, it carefully maintained the balance of thnt resolution. 

Paragraph 3 correctly stressed self-government through the free expression or choice 

of the people, which accurately reflected the aims and purposes of the relevruit 

Chapters of the Charter on Non-Self-Governing Territories. It also emphasized that 



A/AC.125/SR.69 
page 12 

self-government, or self-determinci.tion, could take forms other than independence. 

Paragraph 4 made it abundantly cleo.r that ,the presence of an effectively functioning 

government, representative of all distinct peoples in a territory, satisfied that 

principle in the co.se of a sovereign independent State. The Cana:lian delegation 

supported the United Kingdom proposal and hoped that the Drafting Committee would give 

it the serious consideration it deserved. 

Mr. VIRALLY (France) expressed the hope that the Committee would be able to 

agree on a formulation of the important principle under discussion, or at least 

achieve substnntial progress in bridging the gap between the various views oh the 

subject; the French dolegntion ,would make its contribution to the Committee's efforts 

in that direction. 

The French Revolution had been the first in Europe to proclaim the right of self­

determination of peoples. From the bt:ginning, recognition of the equality of rights 

and self-determination of peoples had been the inevitnble and the logical outcome of 

the recognition of humo.n rilihts, from which it was insep::i.rable. v'Jithout political 

freedom, civil rights could not bo fully respected and the equality of ell men before 

the law could not bo assured unless the nations to which they belonged were also 

recognized as equal. 

It, follov;ed tht,t the right of self-detormination of peoples had the same universal 

chnracter as human rights. Any att0mpt to confine the benefit of self-detorminction 

to certain peoples or to certain historical situations would falsify the principle end 

render it meaningless; it would introduce an element of ;Jiscriminntion among peoples 

which, in tho end, would be discrimination among men, in defiance of the Cho.rter of 

the Unit.;d Hations. 

· For a long time the right of self-determination had only been recognized in the 

form of a politicc,l principle - the principle of nationality - and it had not been 

possible to translate that principle into a rule of positive international law. There 

were undoubtedly historical, political nnd evon sociological explanations for that 

situation, but there could be no doubt that the delay had been largely duo to an 

inherent difficulty connected with the legal formulation of the rights in question. 

As the representative of Ghana had pointed out, the main difficulty r0sidod in the 

determination of the beneficiary of th0 right - that was to S[!Y, in the definition of 

the term "people". 



A/Ac.125/sR.69 
page 13 

During the nineteenth century, it v,as the term 11nation 11 which had prevcdled and, 

a3:-though that concept was ~uch narrower, it had not been possible to reach universal 

~eement on a definition. The difficulty had increased with the much rilore vague and 

imprecise notion of apeopleii• In certain cases,·· a people was clearly identifiable by 

means of objective factors, but that was far from being -always the case. Horeover, 

even where the i dentity was well established, historical circumstances could 

intimately bind two distinct communities together. In such cases, the rights of one 

community, whether it was a majority or a minority, should not be so exercisei as to 

destroy ~he ri.ghts of the other or to lead to the formation of entities that were not 

viable as separate units. 

The absence of a general criterion for the identification of a people and the 

unc~rtainties which arose meant th~t self-determination often became a tool to under­

mine the territorial integrity and political unity of States; peoples were thus used, 

more often than not against their genuine interests, to further designs of aggression 

and $ubversion for the benefit of foreign•interests. No State - old or new - could 

hope to esca~)e that threat, since the population was always of a composite charo.ctcr, 

even in those States which, ethnically and historically, had achieved the greatest 

measure of unification; any .State could be the object of envy or attempts at dis­

rnption. 

At the sa~c time, any unduly narrow or restrictive'definition of the right of 

self-determination would have the effect of depriving of that right certain groups which 

were endowed with strong individual characteristics and a genuine desire for autonomy, 

but the identity of which was not based on differences of race, language or religion. 

Those difficulties, which had not yet been fully surmounted, no doubt ex:pluined 

the fact th2.t it v10.s not until 1945, with the adcption of the United Nations Ci:w.rter, 

that the right of self-dob::~rmination li:-.,1 found its place in a legal instrument. It 

was significant that its formulation in the Charter had been so complex and so 

cautious that it hacl given rise to a variety of different intcrpret;).tions. It was 

open to question VJhethcr the Charter had given r ecognition tci a genuine r:i.ght in 

favour of i)e,::,plcs, or whether it had merely laid down an objective for the Unitod 

Nations. All things considered , and p.'.l.rticularly tnking into account State practice 

since 1945, he bvlicved thnt the first interprt: tation should prevail. 

As fnr ns the bon.:ficiary of tlie ·right was concerned, the French delegation 

regar.:L,d as unduly nnrrmi the view held by Kelsen and certain other writ.:rs that the 

only possible beneficiaries were .St::ites. St.'.l.tes undoubtedly had the right of self-
.. , 



1vnc..1.25LS.J1,h9 .. 
page .1.L~ 

' 
det.crmination{ the ·-~ih2t a. peor,le had s et up o.n i nd.1~r,endent .State ·di d not 

depriV'e...it of. t~~.ht, . which meent tha t the peopl e concerned were· free to choose 

their---i.nst±tuti.o.D.5 and their economic and social system an,d free to conduct their 

own ~te~nal and external aff~irs. 

Th~ question ~ose, h~wever, whether the same right should be granted to tha 

vudous peoples living within the borders of a single State in t heir r el ations with 

that State. The nrguments mn;le against the affirmative view seemed r ather lacking i n 

substance in vie~ of all the evidence of a different intention of the authors .of 

the Charter, r;hich had been confirmed by the pr actice of St.ates since 1945. 

The authors of the Charter had been well aware that the right of s elf-determinatiorl 

could come into conflict with the sovereignty of the Ste.te, despito the fact that I 
that sovereig11ty was based precisely on self-determination. They had endeavoured 

to avoid that conflict and to overcome . the difficulty by defining the scope of the 

principle of equal rights ~nd self-det~rmination of peoples in a whole s eries of · 

specific provisions, which had been described as compromise texts, but which were 

intended mainly to strike a bnlance between the various principles embodied in the 

Charter which the SJeciGl Committee had been asked to codify. It was necessary to 

take into accou.'1t not only Article 1(2), Article 5.5 mid Chapters XI and XII of thc 

Charter, but clso Article 2(7), which co.ilt s.ined a princi; le that the Committee was 

also called U]on to consider. 

Those various provisions uncloubtcdly imposed :·,·.:;sitive obligati::ns upon Member 

States with respect to their dependent peoples. Under contemporary conditions, the 

application v10.s primarily to p-2oplos under D. colonial r egi me . It was in r elation to 

them thnt the ~,rinciple of aqual rights prohibited tho domination of one people by 

nnoth0r, and the right of self-determination implied that peoJ~les under a colonial 

regime should be allowed to express themselves freely v;ith r egard to their political 

future; they were thus free to pronounce in f av:)ur of independence or of any other 

solution which micht better serve thGir into:::r c,sts. 

France, for its part, fully r ccogniz0d t he principle under discussion and had 

applied it with all its consequences to dependent peopl es. That process hnd led to 

th0 establishment of numerous independent sover0icn _.3t ates, which wer e now Member s of 

the Unit ed Nations. 

Although the French delegation ar,;rc8d that, in the formulation of t he p1·inciple 

~nder discussion, special promin~nce should be given to the problem of peoples stilJ 

under a coloninl rcGime, the.t should not \.letract in any w2.y from the univers2l 

validity of the ~rinciple . 



A/ AC .125/1:U .69· 
page 15 

The relevant Charter provisic~s, considere.d in the light of subsequent practice, 

:- clearly also imi)osed c1 negative . obligation ,on StatF'.s; , . t ,,hey prohibited eny action .to 

suppress or prevent the exercise of the right of self~detcrmination by the people of 

- another State. 

Certain clolcga.tions had maintained that t .he principle under disc;.1~s_ion could -serve 

as a basis for intervention by one Stato in the affairs oS another, by orgp.nizing ,or 

encouraeing the formation of irregular forcqs or armed bands or by car:rying _out of acts . 

of terrorism a0ainst its Government. The French delegation could not accept that 

unwarranted extension of tho. principle, which would bring it into conflict with tll the 
! 

other principles before the Special Committec, , more particularly with the prohibition 

of the use of force and the principles of non-intervention end sovereign equal~_ty. 

Thus extended, t~e principle would serve as a cover for every possible abuse, and. 

recent history unfortunately provided far too many examples in which the right of sclf­

determination hD-d,served merely as c. cloak for a policy of aggression and subver.::,ion. 

The opinion of those delegations had no basis whatsoever in the Ch::u-ter, which 

absolutely prohibited all threat or use of force against the territorial intee;rity or 

the political indc1:Jenrlence of all States withQut exception and only authorized the 

resort to force in the -cases of self-defence under Artie-le 51 and co;:LJ.ective action 

decided in accordance with Chnpters VII and VIII_. 

It was in the light of those remarks that his delegation would con_sider the 

various proposals before the Committee, all of which had some positive 2.spects, but 

none of which hncl _ succeeded in overcoming _all the difficulties. . Some ·of the _proposals 

were even in direct conflict with ~he Chart~r, the provisions of which Ymre, of course, 

mc1ndat 0ry for the .Special Committee. The United Kingdom proposal seemed to be- closest 

to the present state .of the law which the Committee had been instructed to codify. 

·The French clelcg2tion reserved its right to _prcpos.~ amendment.s in the Dr2.fting _Con:mi ttee, 

with . a view to nrriving nt n better formulation of the _important principle under . 

consideration. 

Hr. TOGO (J.:1.pan) so.id that it was one of the most important nnd fundomcntal 

policies of his Gov0rnmdnt to oppose Q.ny form :of inequality or subjugation of peoples 

to foreign domination. : As all . those preisent were- awar0, J.:tpan hnd renp;;ea.re:d -.:>.s ~ 

member of the community of nations a little more than n 100 years previously. For 

domestic re.::,.sons, it had obstino.tely closed its door for more than 250 yeors prior to 

that, and when .'.lt last forced to open its eyes to the cold facts of intcrn:1ticnal life 

by the visit of the 11black ships 11 of the Gred Pow0rs of the time, Japnn had found 

itself in a very difficult situ~tion. v~ry few independent countries then existod in 



A/AC.125/SR.69 
page 16 

Asia and Afxica, and what was f;..k;i..tlg place in China hnd profoundly alarmed the Japa..,ese 

leaders, Ha~-.cl.DY -- time beQ..n.J.ost. the Japanese people would have suffored the same fate 

ets the peo1jlcs of Asia- antl Africa... Since then, Japan's struggle to develop as a nation 

without _losing its independence had boen a long ancl strenuous one. It had taken years 

to got rid of unP4u11J_ .trPaties. Ja:;_Janese people had encountered racial discrimination 

everywhere anu had also been deeply hurt to sec so many peoples under subjugation 

throng1u>ut _ A..<::'i.a. .<i.nd Africa. 

It was ngainst that bnckground that the Japruiese Government had me.de every effort, 

in the Drafting Committee for the Covenant of the L~ague of Nations at V~rsaillos in 

1919, to establish the principle of equality of peoples, unfortunately without success. 

A quarter of n century later, however, the principle of equality of peoples that the 

Japanese Government hcd so vigorously advocated Rt v~rsaillcs had been finally 

incorporated in the preamble end various artiGles of the United Nations Charter. 

Since the end of the Second ~orld War, the great winds of equality and self­

determination of 1~00,,les had be""un to blow with irresistible force ,first from !~sia, then r .r: o 

from Africa, and fin2..lly they hnd swept all over the world. The Japnnesc people were 

gratified to sec tho.t inequality and subjugation were now becoming the exception ro.ther 

than the rule, but that did not mean that they were not anxious about 1 or did not 

sympathize with, peoples which were still living under such conditions. They ri;ost 

ardently desired the.t equality and self-determination should be achieved by nll peoples 

for all time .. 

The Jap.:mesc delegation hail supported General Assembly resolution 2160 (XXI) as an 

expression of political intent by the Members of the United Naticms. Hhen it came to 

stating principles of international law, however, it was obliscd to take a more 

cautious vieu, as the Jap<e'nese delegation had said when the resolution had been adopted, 

His delego.tion had gained the impression that each of the various proposals 

submitted to the Ccmmitt0e reflected the desire of its authors for the nttainmont of 

equality and self-determination f er all peoples; tho diffcronces between them se0~ed t o 

lie in the ways suGsestcd fer nchievin5 it. In the light of what he had snid cnrlier, 

it would be obvious that his delegation shared the scnti,nonts exprcssocl in some of the 

proposals, in particular thnt of the non-nligne.:1. countrivs in which it rca.d v. deep sense 

of impatience nnd frustration that the ultimate goal of equality for all men could not 

be nchievec.. 



A/AC .125/SR.69· 
page 17 

His dcl0s~-tion fully rc·alized· that the principle of equal rights. and. sfJlf-_ 

determination of peoples vias one of the · most important principles embodied in the ·_Charter 

and that all Member Stat0s hnJ an obligation under th0 Charter not only to respect that 

' principle but also to implement it. It was difficult, however, to accei)t a formulEttion 

such as that contuincu in paragraph 2(b) of the non-aligned countries' drnft. In spite 

of the clear statement in the Charter of the principle of -·equal rights and self- .· 

determination of peoples, his ·delegatirn was not fully convincc:d th3.t such rights could 

be called rights under int0rnntional law iri the same sense as the right of sovereign 

equality or other rights of States. In saying that, he did not wish for•a moment to 

deny the existence of equal rights or the right of self-determination of peoples.. The 

Che.rter also contdno c.l n clear statement of "human rights and fundameri-tnl · freedoms for 

all without distinction as to race, sex, lnnguage or religion", mid his delegation did 

not deny that thonc were also riehts; by neglecting human rights and fundnmental frec<loms, 

a State woulc1, without doubt, be violating the Charter. An individual, however, hnd 

not the meuns of redress, against such violations by the State, so thnt such rights 

could n ,t be considorecl ns being established under interne,tional lnw. V/hnt his 

delegntion would like to have clo.rified was whether "peoples" could be considered ns 

subjects of intcrnntionnl law, with nll the rights and 0bl-igaticns accruing thcrcunck:r. 

His deleg2tion also hncl misgivings ab :">ut the use of the term r1self-dofoncc: 1 in 

regard to peoples, in paraGrnph 2(b) of the non-aligned countries' draft. The concept 

of self-defence should be trontud with the utmost caution. For many yeDrs, scholars 

of international lc..w had done their utmost to give a proper definition of tho concept, 

·particularly in recent times bece,us·o, under the Charter of the United ,Nations, self­

defericc was one of the fow reo.sons for v,hich States ·could legally resort to the use of 

armed force. To expand the application of the concept without due regard to all its 

implications would. be detrimentel to the maintenance of intcrnntionnl peace and 

security. 

L""stly, his dolcgntion had some difficulty vJith the phrase "by ·virtue of which 

they may receive o.ssistc..nce from other Stat~s" nt the end of pnragr.:1.ph 2(b), since it 

might well be oxploitcd o.s a pretext for interfering in the internal ~ffd.rs of other 

States. 

While sharing the sense of impntience f'.Jld frustrnti ,::.n at not being able to re:i.lize 

ultimnt.J justice nncl equality .·for nll 'mo.nkin:1 , his deleg'.'.'.tion nevertheless considered 

th2.t a principle of iritc-rnutionc>,l · 1nw should n,)t be hastily formulc.:.ted, since 

internati,)nnl lcw wns the main bulwD..rk of pence ruid st.:i.bility in the world. 



A/:·.c.125/sR.69 
page 18. 

~..§INCLl'-..IR (United Kingdom) referred members to what he ha.cl said D.bout the 

scope and content of the princi~)le of solf-detormination at the 57th meeting mid at the 

45th meeting in 1966. 'l:hc Uni tcd Kingdom proposnl on the princi1Jle of equal rights 

and self .. detorminc.ti:-,n was an runalg~m of e:lemcnts fr0m the 1966 United States propo,sal, 

the non-D.lignod proposal nnd resolution 151'+ (XIV). His delegation had c,lso 

incorporated two new elements in ;arngro.phs 2 (c;..) and 2 (b) ond did not anticipate ;:my 

objection to them, since it· was common ground that self-determinnticn could only 

operate effectively when human rights and fundc'Jllental freedom were respected ond 

safegu2..rded. 

Pare.graph 2 · (b) of th& pro:1os:-::.l hc..d been carefully dr.:.fted in an endeavour to 

reconcile the diffcroncos on the question whether the concept of self-dctermin:o.tion 

was to be regc,rded as et right or as a principle. 

opposed its beinG formulated in terms 0f a. right, primnrily because of the almost 

insuperable difficulty of defining or identifying the category of persons possessinG 

the right. The new proposnl wo.s a serious and f 2-r-reaching nttcmpt to c.,vcrcome that 

difficulty. If the essentiC'..l element of the principle wer e expressed in the form 

of a duty imposed on States t~ accJr~ to peo~lcs within their jurisdiction, in the 

spirit of the Universal Declnration of Human Rights, the right freely to dctvrmine 

their political st2.tus, tho Coomittee would be abl e to avoid most of the svrious 

conceptual a.nd l ogical probl ems involved. The wording of pnragraph 2 (b) lnrGcly 

avoided those :problems by expr0ssing self-detcrminc.tion in the form of n fundc..mcntal 

human right ~nd by imposing upon Stntcs the duty to accord that right to peoples within 

their jurisdiction. His Government hoped that that new initintive, which 1i1cc.nt hol::ling 

in abeyance the views it had consistently maintninecl in the past , would moot with 

understanding. 

Parngrv.:;_Jh 2 (c) of the United Kingdom proposnl originat ed in the corresponding 

pnragr::i.ph of the non-o.lignod prop.~sr.l which in turn w2,s based upon parc.gra;,h 6 of 

Gener a l Assembly r esolution 1514 (XIV). 

Paragr 2.ph 2 (::.1) derived in pn.rt from par "gro.ph 2.1~ (3) (o.) of th..: 1966 United 

Stntcs propos::.l, revised mid ox;,1::nded to incorpornt e l nnguage closc·r t o that of 

Article 73 (b) of the Chnrtor. Pnro.~;ra:;_:Jhs 3 nnd 4 of the United Kin6c~om propcscl 

were bnscd l nr0ely on the corresponding par agraphs in the Unitod Sto.tes proposo.l of 

1966, with ccrt.'."'.in textuo.l modifico.tions to meet tho crit icisms thon e,_c1vo.ncod. Tho 

fundamentc.l concept expressed in · pnrngr 2ph 3 cilme from the pr ovisions of General 

Assembly resolution 1541 (XV). 



A/AC.125/SR.69 
page 19 

. Commenting on the Czechoslovak proposal he said that it had~ nun:iber of .serious and 

obvious difficulties. The first sentence of paragraph 1 seemed to imply th~t all' 

"peoples" - a term which was presumably deliberately left undefined - had th/right . to 
. · : . • .... 

self-determin::,_tion including the right to establish an independent national State. 

The provision w~s not qualified in any way and the effect must surely be, if the word 

"peoplesi• were given its ordiimry, natural meaning, to encourage secessionist or 

irredentist movements. In ruiswer to a point mnde by_~he representative of Burma at 

the 68th meeting, he sai<l thnt the United Kin6dom propos.:11 was not intended to 

encourage or condone secessionist or irredentist movements. As he had pointed out in 

his statement Gt the 45th meeting, his delegation could find nothing in the lungunge of 

the Chart~r c.bou-t the princip~e of equal rights and self-determination to support the 

clnim that part of o sovereig~ .independent Stnte was Gntitled to secede. Bec~use of 

its concern to esta.blish the falsity of thnt claim it 'had inserted pnrai;--rc.ph 4 in its 

new proposnl as nn additional safegunrd to that in paragraph 2 (c). Paragraph 2 (c) 

aimed nt estti.blishing the duty of every Stcte to refrain from acts which might disrupt 

the national unity of another State, but within the framework o~ that princi2le it was 

necessary to provide tho..t fully sovereign and independent States were conducting 

themselves in conformity with the :principle as regards peoples subject to their 

jurisdiction, if they h~d representative and effective internal machinery of government. 

The use of the r1ord 11representativei• in paragraph 4 was n~t intended to meun thc,t only 

one system of government properly met the criterion; the essence of the provision was 

rather to :protect the .territorial integrity of fully sovereign and independent .Stc.tes. 

Possibly the. dr t'.fting of the proyision could be m«<le clearer, but he hoped that his 

explan8tion would have dispelled 3.IlY doubts. 

Paragraph 2 of the. Czechoslovak proposal had no basis jn the Charter or in 
,. 

internationol lav. His. delegation respected the strong views held by many members 

of the Committee ~bout the evils of coloninlism, but w~s unable to subscribe to the 

thesis thnt colonio.lism 1:ts such wD..s contrary to the Chnrter or internntionru. lo.w. 

f,s nn administe1·ing power with continued r esponsibilities for certain Non-.Self­

Governing Territories, his Government vms fully nwc.re of its obligations um1er l1rticle 

73 and was constructively discharging them. 

decolonization required no defence. 

Its record in the process of 
' 

He had clreo.dy commented on the so-co.lled riL;ht of self-defence against colonial 

domination set out in pF.'.!'agraph 3 of the Czechoslovak proposal in the form of an 

asserted right ;;to eliminate colonial dominotion;'• Such a provision as well ns that 



Af,;c.125/sR.69 
pnge 20 

in paragraph _1~ of the proposv.l vms wholly unaccept able and inconsistent with the 

responsibilities imposed by the Charter on r~.dministering Powers. The responsibilities 

could not be nbdicnted until the peoples of the Territories concerned had achieved 

self-gqvernment c.nd freely chosen their future stntus and no conscientious trustee 

could or would accept conditions fund2mentally inconsistent with the t erms of the trust 

he was called upon to discho.rge , pc.rticularly as those conditions would only lec.d to 

chaos because of deliberate encour2gement of violence as a means of achieving the 

desired objective. He hoped that those pror,osals would not be pressed because they 

constituted n serious obstacle to agreement. 

Ref errins to the non-alignec~ countries' propos.:i.l, he s nicl that his cleleg.:-.tion he,,d 

considerable difficulty in accepting pnrasrnph l; moreover, it believed thnt the 

essence of thQt paragrnph and of pcragr ~ph 2 ( n ) wns cover ed by paragr aphs 1 and 2 (b) 

of the Uniterl Kingdom pro)osnl. PD.r3.gr r1ph 2 (b) of the non-.:!li~ned countries' text 

was open to the S.3."!'le objection ns the corresponding ~rovision of the Czechoslov2.k . text 

nnd paragra?h 2 (c) was covered by parngraph 2 (c) of the United KinCTdom proposal. 

Paragraph 2 (d) of the non-aligned countries' t ext r aised some fundc.rnental :)roblerns 

about the r el o.tionship between the responsibilities of the United Ns.tions cmd those of 

the administerinc; Powers to bring about the attainment of full self-government by the 

people of Non-Self-Governing Territories. hrticle 73 of the Ch&rter cle2-rly imposed 

obligations upon the administering Powers as such and it was their primary responsibility! 

to discharge tl1qse obligD..tions in co-oper r,tion with the Unitod Nations. For that end 

other reasons his delegation ,muld find it difficult to accept paragraph 2 (d). 

For somewho.t different reasons it also had difficulty over the wording of 

parngraph 2 (e). If it me.:.mt that the leg8.l status of a particular t erritory in 

constitutional l aw a s an inte5r a l part of a Stat e did not preclude t he principle of' 

self-determination from being applicable within that territory, then little exception 

could be t aken to the text; but ns dr,'.:!.ft it appeared to create a prohibition on 

certain forms of constitutionnl relntionshi p betwe-~n e. Non-Self-Governin3 Territory 

ond the administering Power. That seemed prima fo.cic inconsistent viith the t erms 

of the Annex to GcnerG.l Assembly r esolution 1541 (XV), which envisaged i ntegr ntion 

with an independent State ns one of the ncceptnble mec.ns of attaining 2. full measure 

of self-government. Consequently, his deleg::Ltion could not accept that pQrngrnph, 

,,nd in nny case it believed thnt the point was covered by the last s entence of 

parngrnph 1 in its mm proposal. 



A/Ac.125/sR.69 
pe{,;e 21 

Much had been heo.rd from the Soviet Union rerresent ati ve ab-:mt wnrs of nation.'..'J. 

liber ation and he hnd cited mo.ny examples of what in his view were rightful wars of 

such a nature . By some coincidence, every one of the~ seemed to be t aking place in 

a country whose regime he disapproved, but although he hc:.i, in o. wide s wee1J , refe:.:'r ed 

to trouble s pots in a number of continents, he had failed to mention the Havana · 

Conference taking place at that moment, which was considering ways and menns of 

steppinG up interventionist activities and of supporting so-called national liber~tion 

inovements in Latin Americo. . The Committee might wish to hear the views of the Soviet 

Union r epr esentative on the relevance of thnt Conference to his thesis • . 

The Soviet Union representative hc1.d also referred to r.iilita.ry bases, giving o.s 

an example the .::cgreements between the United Kingdom Government and the Governments 

of the Maldive Islnnds and of Cyprus. The agreements hnd been the result of long o.nd 

detailed nocotio.tions Gnd did not bee'.!' out the Soviet Union repr esent utive's .:u-gufilents. 

Discussions with cert.:i.in Governments had taken place about the United Kingdom 

Government's J lnns to reduce its defence co~~itments ~u1d they had expressed concern 

about the economic effects of such cuts. The establishment and maintenance of 

military bnses depended upon the agreement of the Government of the territory concerned, 

which received adv::mtnges and benefits that it was naturally r eluctant to forego. 

In conclusion, he confirmed his delegation's absolute [c!ld unqualified commitment 

to the impl emenh'.t ion of the principle of self-determination which, as sto.ted in the 

Charter, r eflected the noblest aspir~tions of mruikind an1 its yeo.rning to strive for 

a society in v1hich the rights . of all would be safegunrded and respectod ruid in \Vhich 

all peoples would be 2..ble to pursue their develo::,inent without fenr of l).Crsecution 

or violence. 

Mr. ENGO (s::_DEJeroon), C~airman, r esumed the Chair. 

Mr!-~~ (Kenya) sai d that the subjugation of peoples under coloninl 

domination nnd cxploit'.l.tion was a manifest outrage on human dignity and a violation 

of the principle of equal rights and self-determino.tion, which was the rcnson nhy the 

authors of the non-aligned proposal had focused attention on self-determination in 

the coloninl context . His country had hn.<l first-hnnd experience of tho.t form of 

deni al of self-detcrmin.::ttion and though it welcomed oo-oper~tion by the colonizing 

Stntes in the gr.::tnting of independence, it would not :illow them to rest v,hile .::t single 

territory r omnincd under subjection. First priority must be given to the process of 

decolonizo.tion. 



J../Ac.125/sR.69 
p t>_;:;e 22 

Th& non-nlignec.1 countric.:o' _;roposul hnd the me;rit of not fro.ming ,~he ::,rinciple 

i!1 o.n Ec'..st-'i:iest context. 

The ;;rinciple wc.s enshrined in Article l, p&rc{;r~~ph 2 of the Charter cmd .had made 

~ im:portc:.nt contribution to reducing ern~Jires .. It was no longer a moral ·or politici:-.1. 

postulate, but c. recognized principle of c6ntemporc.ry international lc.w nnd its full 

recognition wo.s o. prerequisite for the m~intenGnce of peace and security, the 

developme~t of friendly relations nmong Stat~s nnd progress throughout the world. 

In fr?..minf the principle, the Committee should be·..: r in mind historicd situations 

in which equni' rights ~nd self-determination h<:..d been denied. It should dso rcr>1ember 

the Declar.~-'ltion of Independence, the French Revolution, the October Hevolution in 

Russia. and the Mc,u Hau mov'c:nent, which might hcevc been considered by some M 

rebellions, but by oth8rs hc.d been considered as-- n national liberation moveillEmt Cl.Ild 

n demand for cqunl rishts ~nd self-detcrmin,:i.tion. 

Those e:mmples clec.rly showed tho.t to formulnto the princi;le exclusively 

on the basis of coloni:tl situ~tions would be to cover only n po.rt of the ~roblen. 

While concentrc.ting essentially on the coloninl problem, the formul~tion should 

include all other situo.tions where peoples were illegitimaL?ly deniel equal rights 

nnd the exercise of the right of self-dctermin1"tion. In saying thnt, he wns not 

introducins ::.n Ec.st- 1."!est element into tho issue. There vmre two exnrnples in Africa 

itself of c. flngrc..nt brench of the right of self-determinQtion where the colonial 

issue did not c.riso. In South ~fricn c..nd Rhodesin n minority wns subjecting the 

majority to indescribable indisnitios end inhumnnity. It vm.s nn understntemc_nt 

to spenk of those 1~eoples c.s hc.ving been denied · equnl rights r.md the ex&rcise · of the 

right of solf-Q~torminc.tion. Thut ty--pe of denial of the ri5ht of self-Oetcrminc.tion 

must b0 covered in the Committee's formulntion. ·.The sit'unt:i,onrcl.2ting ·to Sputh-,iest . , . . . · . ·. · . . . ' 

Africa should .:u.so be inclutlcd inn formulation dealing with' colqni~lism n.nd neo­

coloninlism. 

He did not nirce thnt the text of the non-nlir;ned countries dcnlt with the 

principle solely in the colonial context. ParngrQphs 2 (a) nnc.l ·2 (b) ndequatcly 

covered other situ[:tions. 

His delC[)::-ttion considcre-:;. ·thett in formulntint; the princi~:,lc grent ce.rc should be 

tnken with rogo.rc1 to the question of secession, Self-dct._,rmino.tion must not be used 

ns a licence for the fr2.gmcntettion or emasculntion of sovereign States exercising 

their sovereignty und~r conJitions of equal rights for all their people. As set out 

in the Chetrtor, the ?rinciplc did not sanction an unjustifiable clnim to secession by a 



A/Ac.125/sR.69 
page 23 

m:..nority grou;,1 which trnditionclly formed part _of ,m independent sov0reign Stnte. 

Such a cl£!ir:, could not . be justifier1 on tho grounu. that the principle was n Irovision 

of~~. It wns also import,:-:nt thnt the princi::;:le should be formulntccl in .the 

context of pc.r~6r~ph 2 (c) of t he non-aligned countries' draft. Cc:tscs in which 

subvcrsivG c.ctiYities were ccJ.rried out under guise of helping to hasten the process 

of sclf-determ:i.n.::-.t ion would be avoided if the lnnguc.ge of that parngra:ph wc.s c.dopted. 

'l'hG object of exercising. the right of self-determination was full sovereignty 

n.nd independence. i,11 must strive to ensure th::.t e,s a r esult of the exercise of that 

right, the ~eople exercising it could, so f.:u- ns was. prnctica9le, choose to live under 

a form of government thnt was truly sovereign ruid fully independent. 

the ultimete nim of the sovereign equality of States be attGined. 

Only then could 

Mr. C:HFJI:1:I(V.mZE ( Union of Soviet Soci21ist Republics), exorcising :his right ____ ,_,..,._._ 

of reply, s2id thQt everything he hnd said ~t the 68th m0eting nbout the coloni~list 

end im1ierinlist GOVorneJCnts which were opposinc; the termination of the colonio.l system 

rom.:ti.ned true nnd ho would not withdrawn single word. ,Jhnt he had s:tid might not 

have boen ngreco.blc to cert::i.in members, but it was not his function to pleQse; his . 
nim wri.s to spenk the truth in tho' light of realities, pub.lie opinion ·anc.! ·tne views of 

the Soviet Government e-nd people. 

The .Unite~ Sto.tcs r epr esont ::i.tive hRd observed Gt the 68th meeting tho.t the . 
exist0nce .in the Soviet Constitution of a provision concerning the right to equality 

and sclf-det01·min·:>.tion provod th::i.t there was ~ problem in th::it country. That wo.s 

totnlly untrue. No problem .existed and all .questions connected with solf-determinc.tion 

had been completdy nnc.l definitively s8ttled. 
. . . ' . On the other hand, a problem did exist 

in the Unitod.St~tcs, the United King~om and some imperialist countries, nnd it hnd 

mnnifested itGclf during the post-wclr period. However, he hoped that in the ncnr 

future all subject peoples would hnve g2.ined their independence~ Th8 United Stc:ces 
. ' . ', ' . . 

representative- he.cl iml'.)licd that he (the .Soviet Union r opres0nto.tive) hnd been c..t pc.ins 

to s Gl ect coloninl nnd defGndent territories. to prove his point, but tho.t wns totally 

unnccess.:i.ry ns thorc were so mnny examples. . . . Moreover, he had refrained from 

mentioning such plnces as the Marshall Islo.nds. 

The United Sto.tes rc;:resent."'..tivc had s aid that the ~)eople of the United St.:i.tes, 

though respecting tho Secretnry-Gonernl, subscribed to the President's view concerning 

his declar ation nbout the wo.r in Viet-Nrun. However, no one should be a judge in his 

own cause nnd the President wo.s not likely to be objective nbout a war in which his 

own country wns nctivoly ong~ged. As a represcnt~tive of the Soviet Government Cc!ld 



i',./1-~c .125/sn.69 
page 24 

people and bcc::.use of his own ::;Jersc11al convictions he wr>-s forced to say ·;1hd he thought 

Gbout that v;o.r. He wondered by wh2t risht the United St::-:.tos wns pursuing a policy of 

destruction in Viet-Nom o.nc1, leecving its people to die of hunger. Morality c.nd 

justice required him to condemn the bnrbo.rous behaviour towards a peo:;?le whose only 

fo.ult bad bocn to desire froedora. It would be far better if the United States 

representative ke:~Jt quiet on the subject. 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Soviet Union represenb.tive to dir8ct his remnrks to 

the Chair ::m.Q not to individual members of the Committee. 

Mr ·~QIKHIICViillZE ( Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said thnt it wns easy 

to understand why the United I{ingdorr. representative had found unpnlat2ble the 

reproaches leve;llecl c-i:~ainst colonial r0cimes and the references to whc:,t wns happening 

in Aden, althouc;h he (the Soviet Union representative) hE'.d not in fact mc..c1e any 

mention of the use of ccrrned force in Aden by the United Kingdom. 

He was unnbl0 to understnnd why the United King:1om rsprescntativo should have 

dragged in the question of the Hnvmia Conference and of nntional liberntion movements 

in the Latin il.moricG.n continent. 

Mr. MOLIIJA LANDAETA- (Venezuela.) said that there was no nation.:::.l liberD.tion 

movement in his country but only groups of guerilla. that were encouraged from outsicle 

to disrupt the socinl order. 

tir._illpIS (United States of America) snid thnt he had been misunderstood by 

the Soviet Union r0prcsc:mb.tiv0. Wh2.t he had said was th:1t the constitutional 

provisions in tho ,Soviet Union concerning self-determin-::.tion testifiec:. to the fc,ct 

thnt the principle wns not purdy one :::c:;::plicc:-.ble to coloni,:J.l situations. He hnd 

never suggested tlmt it hnrl c2.used problems in t_he 3ovie:t Union. He vr::'-.s clncl to have 

heard of the sto.to of l'erfectL1n which had been nchieved in thnt country. The United 

Ste.tes did have serious problems, but he doubted whether its people would benofit from 

the Soviet Union 1s cnll to freedom. There were minimum standards of conduct to be 

observed even in international deliberations thnt called for restraint in references 

to th0 heads of other States. Instead of f'rui tless con,lemnations ;:,.nd propaganda 

ag~inst the UnitoJ States ;olicy in Viet-Nnm, the Soviet Union representative might 

better do something effective tov1::crds ending tktt terrible vm.r o..nJ. holpins tho 

peoples of Viet-No.m to scttlo their own nffnirs. 



it/ AC.125/SR ,69 
pnge 25 

The CI-l:I' .. IIiHi'.N c.:3ked the Unit ed States r epr esentative to address his remnrks 

to the Chair nnd not to individual mGmbers of t he Col!lmittee. 

ORGAl"UZ,'\.TION OF 'JOIIB: 

Mr. TIEIS (United .3 t:ct es of America), r.;;forring to the progr ess of the 

Committ ee 's work , S<'..i cl th::i.t ther e: h2,d been some informal tliscussion of the possibility 

of extendinG the s ession by a fortnight. His del egation would strongly oppose o.ny 

such ext ,msion bccc.uso t ho Gcmernl Assembly would. be meeting in mid-Se:)t ember nnd 

delegations must r eturn home end pr epar e for it. If more meetings were necessc\I'y; 

further use coul .1• be mci.dc of the time still avnilcble by holding night meetings or 

devoting part of co.eh morning to meetings of working groups. 
0rht1 CEi'' .. I RHllli s ,,id thnt the progress in plencry meeting was s atisfactory and 

the Committee W[',_S o.dhcring to the time-limit s e t a t the beginning of the sess ion. He 

hoped thnt the session would net be prolonged unless absolutely .necessary e.nd t hen for 

only one or tv:o do.ys ::'..t the most. It would be pt1rticukrly difficult for deleg.::-.tions 

from r emote counb.~i cs to prolon~ their stay in Genev.:i.. He enrnestly nppenl ed to · 

members to exercise restr ~int and not to take U] too much time with their speeches. 

The neeting rose at 1 p.m. 




